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Three miles west of Marshall on the old Henderson stage-
coach road, Highway No. 15, stands a porticoed, two-
story brick antebellum home, Edgemont, built by W. R.D.
Ward for Montreville Hall between 1844 and 1847. This
Greek Revival plantation house, with hipped roof and
interior chimneys, stands on a hill, surrounded by trees.
Facing north, Edgemont has an excellent view of the
country side.

The dominant focal point of the north facade is the
central, pedimented portico supported by two two-story,
white, fluted octagonal columns. Pilasters repeating
the column configuration are affixed to the brick facade.
Both entrances on the first and 'second floor consist

of a single door with transom and side lights. Eight

six over six light windows with wooden lintels are sym-
metrically arranged with four windows to either side of
the portico. The walls are made of brick from native
clay.

The symmetrical arrangement is present in the plan as
well. TFEach floor has a central hall 15 feet wide with

two rooms to either side measuring 20 feet by 20 feet.
Each room has its own fireplace. Two massive chimneys of
brick, located on the centerline equidistant from the mid-
point of the roof, accommodate all eight fireplaces.

The interior walls are still covered with the original
plaster made from sand, lime and animal hair. Other

than the ceiling, the plaster is in excellent condition.

The three foot thick walls support 16' ceiling, The origi-
nal wide board heart pine flooring and joists plus the
original molding, woodwork trim, mantels and their pi-
laster, doors, hinges, and hardware are still intact.

Also remaining are the original stairs and stairwells.

The upstairs hallway has collapsible triple doors at the
rear, cldosing off the central hall on the second floor.
This feature enables cross-ventilation for

each of the four rooms. Montreville 'lall had a dumb
waiter installed for convenience during his frequent
entertaining.

In the twentieth century some additions were made without
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Edgemont, an excellent example of Greek Revival archi-
tecture, is located in Harrison County, with several
century old plantation houses. Many of the mansions and
raised cottages share the native materials of brick from
local clay and hardwood timber. In the mid 1840's Montre-
ville Hall, a prominent lawyer and Texas politician,
contracted W.R.D. Ward to build Edgemont near Marshall, a
city in Harrison County. Ward had constructed several
structures in Marshall, such as Magnolia Hall (Nat'l Peg.
submission "01d Pierce House", 4-13-73) a  First Methodist
Church of Marshall. Edgemont entertained prominent Texas
leaders, including the ex-governor Edward Clark, in grand
style.

Montreville Hall, born 1819 in Alabama, studied law at the
University of Virginia before he left for Texas. When he
arrived in Marshall, Texas in 1844 he bought 640 acres of .
land three miles west of Marshall from Clark § Barton for
$1000. This land was originally owned by George W. Morgan,
who received it from the Republic of Texas for his service

An the Republic's army. While W.R.D. Ward was building

the house, during the mid 1840's, *he Halls lived in a
house built by William Barton, circa 1830. Slave iabor
built Edgemont of hand pressed bricks made on the premises
from native clay.

Montreville Hall was a prominent farmer, lawyer, and
community leader of Harrison county. Highly regarded in
the community he received numerous political appointments.
He represented the people of Harrison county as a delegate
to a people's. convention forsecéssion. When Fov. Houston
callzad_a special legislative session to empower the
people's convention for secession Hall was the repre-
sentative from Harrison county again.
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structural changes. Since 1930 g partition has closed
off the stairway at the second floor in order to mini-
mize heating and cooling. The south end of the down-
stairs hall was partitioned off to form a room, though
no structural walls were disturbed. The rear entrance
was altered and a porch was added. Around 1950 a family
¥ype one story room was added to the northeast side.

The present owner, Richard M. Anderson, has plans to
restore the house to its original condition. The family
Toom to the northeast and the rear porch were removed
recently in an initial effort to restore the house.
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During the Civil War Hall served as Asst., Treasurer

of the Confederacy, for this section of the state, and
was a colonel in the Confederate Army. After the war
he resumed his law practice. Though he no longer was
eligible for elected positions he maintained much in-
fluence in his county and actively sought to prevent
dis-enfranchisement of the white voter. Edgemont re-
mained a gathering place of local conservative leaders
during the Reconstruction years, until 1871 when Hall
died.

The house was then occupied by M.J. Hall Jr. and his
sister and brother-in-law Mr. and Mrs. William C. Fwynn.
After the Fwynns moved to Oklahoma the house changed
hands several times, serving as the nrivate residence
for various farmers. When Leo Anderson Meladv died the
house became available and in 1976 Richard M, Anderson,
a collateral descendant of the builder, bought it. Fe
intends to return Edgemont to its original condition
and has already removed some later additions.
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